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Memo no: WBSEDCL/IT&C/33.10(i)/36 OT| Date: 26.02.2021 

NOTICE 
Sub: Clarification of pre-bid queries and Modification in BOQ 
Ref: Tender Notice No: WBSEDCL/IT&CI33.10)/3429 Dated: 09.02.2021. 

Following queries have been received from M/s Vertiv regarding subjected tender. No queries 
have been received from any other vendors. 

1) The clarification of the tender committee regarding the queries has been mentioned below. 

SI. Ref. Clause /Point Query from Vendor (VERTIV) Reply from Customer (WBSEDCL) 

All UPS battery of 160 KVA & 10KVA Batteries (Battery Bank) of 200/160 
UPS will be replace from customer in KVA UPS are not in the scope of this 
extra PO basis as when required. Please tender. However Batteries (Battery 

Sw.12.7.8, Anx-V, 
SI.No. 39 to 42 

confirm. Bank) of 1OKVA UPS are under the 

scope of this AMC and defective 

materials needs to be replaced by 
bidder if required without any extra 

cost to WBSEDCL 

Anx-V, Sl.No. 1& 2 All 625 KVA DG set battery 2nos each The mentioned batteries are in 

DG set are in unhealthy condition and working condition and under

lower rating battery installed. And those warranty. 
DG set might be break down at any However Batteries are under the 
time. So, it has to be replace from scope of this AMC and defective 

customer end before starting of the materials needs to be replaced by 
contract. Please confirm. bidder if required without any extra

cost to WBSEDCL. 

Currently Woodward controller of DG Currently Woodward controller of 
sync panel in not working, So, it has to DG sync panel is in working 

replace by customer end before starting condition and running properly. 

Anx-V, Sl.No. 3 & 4 

of the contract or Rectification of same 
to be mentioned as additional tenderHowever Woodward controllers are 
line item for replacement/up gradation. under the scope of this AMC and 

defective materials needs to be 
Please confirm. 

replaced by bidder if required

without any extra cost to WBSEDCL. 

4 Anx-V, SI.No. 43 & 44 Some of PAC unit compressor, PACs are running 24*7*365 

Condenser & Air Filter condition are in mode. All PACs are working

very bad condition due improper properly

maintenance. So, it has to be replace preventive maintenance are done.

from customer end before starting of 

and scheduled 



the contract or Rectification of same to However PACS are under the scope 
be mentioned as additional tender line of this AMC and defective materials 

item for replacement/up gradation. needs to be replaced by bidder if 
Please confirm. required without any extra costto 

WBSEDCL 
5 Anx-V, SI.No. 47 - 500 Installed BMS& integration software Though the BMS software are 

are outdated as on today. So, urgently it | old, but these are in working 
need to upgrade otherwise, it not| condition and running absolutely 
possible to give support upto 3yrs. So, it fine. BMS systems are under the 
has to be replace from customer end | scope and if required, defective 

before starting of the contract Or materials 
Rectification of same to be mentioned upgraded/Rectified without 
as additional tender line item for extra cost to WBSEDCL. 

replacement/up gradation. Please 

needs to be 

any 

contirm. 

6 Anx-V, SI.No. 53 54 Installed Fire Alarm & Suppression Though the Fire Alarm & 
system are out dated. So, urgently it | Suppression system are old, but 

need to upgrade otherwise, it not these are in working condition 

possible to give support upto 3yrs. So, it and running absolutely fine. The 
has to be replace from customer end 

before starting of the contract Or| required, defective materials needs 

Rectification of same to be mentioned to be upgraded/ Rectified without 

systems are under the scope and if 

as additional tender line item for any extra cost to WBSEDCL. 

replacement/up gradation. Please 

confirm 
Anx-V, Sl.No. 57, 58, Installed VESDA & PA system are not Currently VESDA & PA system is in 

running working. So, it has to handover to 

vendor in working condition before properly. 
65&66 working condition and 

starting of the contract Or Rectification 
of same to be mentioned as additionalne systems are under the scope 

tender line item for replacement/up 
and if required, defective materials 

gradation. Please confirm. 
needs to be upgraded/Replaced/ 

Rectified without any extra cost to 

WBSEDCL 

8 Anx-V, Sl.No. 59 & 60 Installed Access Control System are The system is fully functional 
partially working. Now the biometric and will be handed over to the 

are in break down condition. So, it has successful bidder in working 

to handover to vendor in working condition at the beginning of the 

condition before starting of the contract contract. 
Or Rectification of same to be 

mentioned as additional tender line The systems are under the scope 

and if required, defective materials 



item for replacement/up gradation. | needs to be upgraded/replaced/ 

Please confirm. Rectified without any extra cost to 

WBSEDCL 
9 Anx-V, Sl.No. 63 & 64 In both site, the analog CCTV system In DC and DRC analog CCTV 

installed. But if in future any camera systems are installed. The system is 

issue arise then the entire system has to in working condition and running 

be upgrade. So, we suggest to upgrade absolutely fine. 
the CCTV DVR to CCTV NVR system The systems are under the scope of 

this AMC and needs to be replaced/ 
end Or Up gradation of same to be rectified/Upgraded time to time by 

along with IP based camera from your 

mentioned as additional tender line the successful bidder if required 

item for replacement/up gradation. without any extra cost to WBSEDCL 

Please confirm 

6 We are agree to repair / replace the Vendor should agree to repair 

the defective 

this NieT with equipments/ materials of equipments / materials under this| 

equivalent or higher specification of NieT with equipments/ materials 

same or equivalent make. And the same of Equivalent or higher 

must be compatible with WBSEDCL's| specification of same make. The 

existing system without any trouble. replaced equipment material 

changes in should run in WBSEDCL's| 

10 Anx-ll, SI.No. 

(Mandatory defective equipments/ materials under replace 

Condition) 

Please confirm the 

condition. existing running system without 

any trouble. 

5 Here, the back end agreement with back 

major OEM i.e. Jackson which mean to Jackson/Cummins 
11 Anx-ll, SI.No. end agreement with 

(Mandatory
Condition) say the DG OEM i.e. Cummins. Is it 

correct? Please confirm. 

Entire system will be handed over to successful bidder in fully working condition. 

2) The BOQ has been modified and uploaded considering line item no 68 and 69, Manpower 

cost for DC and DRC. 

All the other terms and conditions of the tender will remain same. 

P. Bhattacharjee 
Chief Engineer, IT&C Cell 

WBSEDCL 
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